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: - Relics of North Lawrence by PhyllisWatkins

(In 1829 the area of North Law- In 1856 Charles Bruce opened a |
rence was 1ncluded in lands'ra— saw mill and lumber business at , | |
served for the Delaware Indians North Seventh and Elm streets. He

by a treaty with the U.S. Govern- yas very successful and soon moved
ment. It was calledflndlan Coun- his headquarters to Memphis, Tenn.,
try or Nebraska Territory.: By 1854 yhere he became the largest dealer

the Kansas Nebraska Bill had open- in hardwood lumber in the country.
ed the area to white settlers.)

f]' _ . : In 1860 the United States granted
he settlement Wthh‘e¥lStEd 1n 320 acres, including most of North
North Lawrence was visited by Lawrence, to Sarcoxie, Chief of

scouts of the New England Emigrant the Turtle Band of the Delaware
Ald Soclety about that time. The 1Indians. In 1861 Sarcoxie's land

purpose of the Society was to con- was transferred to settlers and

_ vince states to give aid to the the Kansas Pacific Railroad Com- *

"~ Union i1n event of Civil War. pany. Thus in 1862 the little e |

_ . community was established and i ,

3 They chose the site of Lawrence as called Jefferson. i, _
: A — o :

. their western outpost and many

members of the first party chose toThe first Post Office of Jefferson

t live in North Lawrence. was located near the river and ggzsflgﬁgaifFizgiéyloogizgrﬁizih'frigﬁihe tonoftBoene; 1f
. . . - : - in was about one-ha
# f MR SResa e s Sa el e Egiﬁni?catlon SRRt e ST INET its present width. The early 1900s brought a wet cycle
ol He first staked out a claim for ; : that lasted ;5 years. There were overflows -in the lowlands
the land which was to become the In those days the main business iround LR Fdver an- 1301, %902 and then in 1903, a big
townsite of Lawrence. Baldwin streets were Bridge St. (Second lood clglmed_about one-third of North Lawrence and many
t, operated a flatbed ferry drawn by St.) and Locust. There were many of the historical buildings. ‘
| a fope agrﬂsi the river. He built gsmall shops, the largest of which )
e a log cabin for his business and was Dicker's on the corner of . -
5, 1 home north of the river. It was Locust and North Seventh St. gceoithe mostychlorénl spota:in E;szEEaG$§:iéw;;C12E:;§3a§r0§2§t
- located at the end of North Third Ransas was Bismark Grove. : : 5
' S . : is now standing at North Ninth and
A% t., near the river. The townsite of Lawrence was a Betbra 0Tl 5 herd o Wafriis Maple. There are no trees, lakes,
+ : target of several pro-slavery g aB e Te Eh Th or animals left.
| Most of Lawrence's supplies came groups in the mid-1800s. Jefferson geoes ANl Cdu s o LIEY
3 by wagon train from Leavenworth. escaped the effects of raids from =°° tended.by a man named Bismark.
People forded the river with their such itinerants as Sheriff Jones, zrj were over 100 acres of land
supplies or crossed in Baldwin's 1856, and Quantrill, August 1863. ank 0 acres of woods filled with
ferry. | Although members of Quantrill's cak and walnut trees. 2
party did ford the river to Jef- ) (s : }
t? | There were few trees i1n Lawrence ferson for food and horses, no Then the Union Pacific Railroad :

at that time but many trees north buildings werxre burned and no lives C;’mpal}y IEEEivEd $100,000 from
of the river. Most of the timber were lost. (In Lawrence the entire the City of Lawrence to develop

for building homes and businesses business section and many resi- Bismark Grove. Many houses were

came :from North Lawrence. dences were burned to the ground' 1§E;iﬁ Zrounthlsga;k giov? between
and 150 people were killed.) eventn and North Ninth
streets. A lake was made and

stocked with swans. There were
many shops, art galleries and
In September 1863 the telegraph exhibition buildings built at the
line of the Kansas Pacific was com--9roVe.

pleted to Jefferson and on November .
28, 1864 the first train came to State fairs, sponsored by the

j Jefferson from Kansas City. The Union Pacific Railway began in 1331']E L N Sodsl S ¥ ‘
1 railroad company began to build and became a yearly event for e e W N G e )
| a depot at Locust and North Fifth nearly twenty years at Bismark — S | b T !
g St. but in 1889, moved to the Grove. Several musical extravagan-— £ e ‘
‘- present location. : zas were presented there_as*well v A+ F J
' as carnivals, large meetings, This building, 1872, was a broom h
The legislature in 1865 formed - and Sunday horse races. One fes- factory, operated by James Caravan. i
Grant Township out of Sarcoxie's tival that took place at Bismark He operated the factory for more :
1and which included the town of Groye was the Kansas State Musical than 30 vears and his brooms were
| Jefferson. Grant Township then .ngllee in 188l. Over 6,000 known for their high quality.
il became part of Douglas County. The Singers presented a concert to over ‘ ‘
| o E TR it le of Jefferson was changed to 20,000 people attending the concert.
Sieesele  North Lawrence in 1867. A bill -~ , |
TN S Ny P e AR S WWGISWINS passed by the legislature in that People from all over Lawrence tra- w :
| n 1869 James Walker built the same year made North Lawrence a ci- yeled to Bismark Grove by mule cars. & : |
, Lindley Building at 500 Locust. ty of the second class with a pop- ‘These cars traveled on small rails |
. The P.0. was moved here and Walker ulation of about 2,500. which fit the wheels of the cars.
e became postmaster. It was a drug’ . They were pulled by mules and oper-.
| store for many years and also a A petition was presented to the Ci- gted from 19th and Massachusetts.
library and meeting hall. ty Council of Lawrence on June 11,
¢ 1867 by some citizens of North Law- When the fairs were discontinued
| rence asking that thelr city be- in 1899, Bismark Grove was sold to
come part of Lawrence. Another a man who raised shetland ponies.

group of citizens presented a peti- During WWI the ponies and some mules '
tion the next day saying they did were shipped to the Army. He was
_ not want to become part of Lawrence.said to be the largest supplier of
st | Ihe City Councilidid not join the  ‘ponies in the country.
' - -wo cities at that time. . -

The depot was built «&4n 1888 and
parts of 1t remain today.

CANOEISTS, BACKPACKERS, CAMPERS
EQUIPMENT SALE

Sunfioweris having a sale on canoes, and selected camping and backpacking equip-
ment. If you.are looking for fine products at a 20% + savings, stop in.
g wwzauilabie on regularly priced items.

Then on March 17, 1870 the citizens
of North Lawrence voted to become
part of Lawrence and four days

later the people of Lawrence ap-
proved it.
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Micks
Bicycle Repair

This building was built in 1879 as
a boarding house for train passen-
gers. It 1s one of the few that
survived the 1903 flood. It is
also one of the few wooden stores
still standing in Lawrence. Many
businesses have operated from this
site, including an airplane wing
factory, a mattress factory, an
appliance store and now an antique
store.
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Written by

Phyllis Watkins.

Photos taken, developed
and printed by Mrs.
Morrow's sixth grade class.
Flood photo courtesy of
Spencer Research Library.
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